From: Keilani, Wendy
Sent: 12/22/2010 5:17:21 PM

To: Middlekauft, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd);
'Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wet' (rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
dhaval.dagli@sce.com (dhaval.dagli@sce.com); deana.ng@sce.com
(deana.ng@sce.com); Anderson, Robert B. (Rob)
(RAnderson@semprautilities.com); Skinner, Nathaniel

(nathaniel skinner@cpuc.ca.gov):|Redacted |
‘ Redacted ‘

Bcec:
Subject: Re: R.10-05-006 Bundled LTPP "Walk-Through" Info Session?

Rebecca, SDG&E is on holiday tomorrow as well as Friday, and | suspect | won't get a response from
our key players quickly. SDG&E will definitely want to participate, but can | give you more details on
Monday Dec 277

From: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei [mailto:rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:54 PM

To: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

Cc: deana.ng@sce.com; Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com; Keilani, Wendy; Anderson, Robert B. (Rob);
EBJ1@pge.com; Redacted | Skinner, Nathaniel

Subject: R.10-05-006 Bundled LTPP "Walk-Through" Info Session?

All,

On Monday at the LTPP PHC, Charles Middlekauff of PG&E proposed the idea of having the IOUs (or
at least PG&E) host a "non-workshop" info session to walk interested parties through the bundled
plans. My fellow ED staffs and | think this is a great idea, especially for those parties and staffs not
familiar with the 10Us' bundled procurement processes.

Therefore, we would like to host this info session at the CPUC. Courtyard Room would be ideal.
Available dates are January 10th, 11th, 25th, and 28th.

Please let me know if your organization wants to participate and present at this info session, how much
time your presenter needs, and your preferred date, efc.
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There are other logistics we need to sort out, of course, but first thing first, we need to pick a
date. Please let me know asap.

Rebecca Lee

Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2140

WWW.CpUC.ca.gov
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